From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-22-00011 Coe - Survey Review
Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 2:14:55 PM
Attachments: Survey BL-22-00011.pdf

Lot Sum BL-22-00011.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the preliminary survey and lot sums for BL-22-00011 Coe. Please have Survey
review comments submitted by June 13, 2022 at 5pm.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M.
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LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
ORIGINAL PARCELS

PARCELS H1 AND H2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS
RECORDED DECEMBER 3, 2007 IN BOOK 34 OF
SURVEYS AT PAGE 176, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
200712030015, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
WASHINGTON, BEING PORTIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE
20 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
WASHINGTON.

REVISED PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL 1 (WILLETT)

PARCEL 1 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED
JUNE __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
————, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202206________ ,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING ‘A
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP
18 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2 (COE)

PARCEL 2 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED
JUNE __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE
————_, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202206_______ _ ,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP
18 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

EASEMENT Z

EASEMENT Z AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY
RECORDED JUNE __, 2022, IN BOOK 44 OF SURVEYS
AT PAGE ____, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
202206____ _____, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
WASHINGTON; BEING ACROSS A PORTION OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 18
NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.
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FOUND PIN & CAP

FOUND ENCASED MONUMENT

FENCE

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON
GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE
GPS. ACCURACY COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR
IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION,
BASIS OF BEARINGS AND ADDITIONAL RIGHT OF WAY
AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 34 OF
SURVEYS. PAGE 176 AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED
THEREON.

4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE

NEW PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND PROVIDE

DESCRIPTIONS FOR KITTITAS COUNTY BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION BL—-22-00011.

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

Filed for record this_______ day of

2022, at M., in Book 44 of Surveys at

page(s)______ _ at the request of Cruse & Associates.

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This map correctly represents a survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act
at the request of PAM COE in MARCH of 2022.

CHRISTOPHER‘C. CRUE
Professional Land Surveyor
License No. 36815
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CRUSE & ASSOCIATES

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926 (509) 962-8242

COE/WILLETT PROPERTIES
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